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From: CampaignGuidance
To: Sujata Srivastava; CampaignGuidance
Subject: RE: San Jose ballot measures for Nov 2024
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 9:54:21 AM

Good morning, Sujata:
 
As of now, there have not been any measures introduced by the Mayor and Council through
legislative action which are set to appear on the November Ballot. However, the Mayor’s March
Budget Message included the following direction to explore a potential measure:
 
“The City Manager is directed to explore placing a measure on the upcoming November 2024 ballot
that would allow the city to enter long-term retail and commercial leases on city park land and direct
the resulting revenues back into our parks, returning to Council no later than the end of May 2024
with a status update and any polling results.”
 
The City Council has not taken follow up action on such a measure yet.
 
Thank you,
 
Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José
200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA 95113
Office No: (408) 535‐1900
Fax No: (408) 998‐3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796
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Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:19 AM
To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: San Jose ballot measures for Nov 2024
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Hello,
 
I am writing about the upcoming November presidential election. My organization publishes a voter
guide every year analyzing ballot measures in San Jose, and we are trying to track the measures that
may potentially qualify for the November election. Can you share any information for measures that
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have been introduced by the Mayor and Coucnil through legislative action? It would also be helpful
to have a list of initiative measures that have not yet qualified but are currently collecting signatures.
The City Clerk recommended making this request to this email.
 
Thank you for your help!

Sujata Srivastava  (she • her)
Chief Policy Officer | SPUR
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